Max Eaglestone

Contact Details

Name:

Max Eaglestone

Email:

maxeaglestone@gmail.com

No:

07949 553 191

Personal Introduction

I am a highly capable and proficient translator with 5 years of experience translating a wide range of copy for a large Germany-based client. I am also effective with machine- translation postediting. I have a strong eye for detail and a keen ability to research and provide accurate and natural sounding translations.

Education

University of Kent - 2010-2014

BA German with French and Italian - 2:1

Maidstone Grammar School 2003-2010

A-Levels German - A English - A Media - A* Psychology - B

References

Collab-ed/Europa-ParkDominik Seitz dom@collab-ed.com

MacMan/Fixio Ltd James Muir james@fixio.uk

Experience

Europa-Park/Collab-ed

- Freelance German to English human translation and copy editing of all English language copy for Germany's largest theme park, Europa-Park.
- Working remotely within a team, meeting strict deadlines and deliveringclear, high-quality copy on a daily basis.
- Producing copy ranging from technical documents to park signage andpress releases and safety documentation.
- Using Trados Studio 2017, translate an average of 2000 words per day.

Date: September 2017 - Present

Fixio/MacMan

- IT Technician providing repair and support for a range of products, with a special focus on Apple and Microsoft.
- Thorough competency of the workings of Windows and macOS, as well as wide range of bespoke software.
- Management of a team of both new and experience technicians to meettight deadlines for high profile clients.

Date: June 2019 - May 2022

Competencies

Time Management and Communication

For the past four years I have successfully managed my time and workload to deliver quality work on time. I take pride in my communication skills and time management strategies, and am not afraid to go the extra mile when a particularly time-sensitive project arises.

Languages

English - Mother Tongue German - Fluent French - Intermediate Italian - Intermediate Japanese - Beginner

IT Literate

II am comfortable and familiar with Trados Studio 2017, and have some familiarity with other translation software. I am very proficient with Windows and macOS, having worked in IT for a long time. I am quick to learn new software and workflows, as well as diagnose and resolve issues that may lead to reduced efficiency.

.